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- ( ! Proceduro No. 77710B-

.

. INDUSTRIAL - ACADEMIC INSPECTION REPORT
~

g, yo, $4-lBlSb-OI AM, tao r- Spw;. ( d .
Licensee: 2 $ M OLOf form It0C Lic. No.9aM-18% Amendment No.f.A3( bw

'

J

Date of Inspection: 9-28 'J6 ,

i

1. INSPECTION HISTORY

a. Items of noncompliance or safety items noted during last inspection

conducted on i Nt t A t. \ NSPECT tore Yes No A
,

b. Requirement Corrected Not Corrected

I-

c. If any items of noncompliance or safety items noted during the last
;

inspection were not corrected, explain:

.

I

I

2. ORGANIZATION
'

a. Organizational structure as described in application or letter .

Dated , Or $EE- SEtou)
7.%

b. List primary licensee contact: 6Eo nE PAtxo RSV Telephone No. : A75-%%

c. Comment:

ROBERT fh. MEmPEj ?REsmEcor
GEOM & 9/tto . % R m% i ho

-
i

tocnE: %EE PAGA 13, PAmpam 27_

t

I

!
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' k) -3- m,
,

'
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- 3. SUMMARY OF LICENSED PROGRAM (Kind of program, number of people, rate of use or

quantities on hand, places and frequency of use, type, quantity and use as

authorized).

( Lt C. No . SA-ISISG-Oth Smgtt pqocygm \psiotgj tyg b sg. og s m gte

SEALEh SnO Rc6% WR CDC k C AL19AMio9 OF TR.TCCTORS . S L50
'J

'USEs Au Ett (W A gas CHROmAroGRAPR . A Not%o AL
\O cu RtG- O SouRm \sUssw1w C.AttERAT son FAcstnv wa RAstrwtur .

'

( Ltc. No . Sw\ ~\b%) htt PROGRAM iNooLutA t m W Cf- NotRoctA m

. coa ~m as oa U* oscom% ems or TxTecTon . ratw uns a
SmAa u-Et Snort 6 foR C AtWRAl too . Att D5Es i GoANTnits As (45T% .

' J s

Category and priority of this license is appropriate: Yes / No

If "No" state new Category Priority .

i

4. INTERNAL AUDITS OR INSPECTIONS ,

n. Required by L/C or application: Yes No / If "Yes":

'1) By whom

2) Frequency Announced: Unannounced:

3) Scope

,

4) Records maintained: Yes No

a

5) Records reviewed: Yes No

6) Period Reviewed:

b. Comment (responsibility of auditor or committee, management control):
!

\

t

12/76
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,

,

4

5. TRAINING RETRAINING AND INSTRUCTION TO WORKERS'

.

a. Training program specified in L/C or application: Yes / No

b. If training program is required, describe scope of program: ;

\w \Tt AL d Houns OF-$A9t. RADioleMcAL SAFETY ORtEuT ATioeJ .

Ptos dro -we 3o3 TRaiwiet

c. Retraining required: Yes / No
pEua b c_EME __

If "Yes" is retrainging: Complete Incomplete N[ Test tssoEp

.

1) Are tests and/or examinations required: Yes No ,

2) If "Yes" are records available: Yes No

3) Reviewed test results: Yes No

4) Period reviewed:

5) Comment (per cent completed, test results, etc.):

i

d. Training provided, but not covered above: -

,

e. Instructions to work.ers in accord with 10CFR 19.12: Yes M No_ _

,

s

_
12/76
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'

fi . RAD 10Lut:ll'AL l'ROTCCIION l'ROCEI)URE,S

eipus al-sea 9164 kwasH4F Frusf=durs=...

I) Required by L/C or application: Yes / No
,

2) Provided, but not required by L/C or application: Yes No

3) Frocedures reviewed: Yes v No

4) Appeared Adequate: Yes / No

5) Comments (personner 's understanding of procedures):
,

?

.

b. Changes in procedures since last inspection: Yes No to/A -toEw
'

L t cir4E
1) Were changes authorized: Yes No

,

2) Comcents:

F

7. INSTRUMENTATION

a. Type (s) of radiation survey instruments on hand as per L/C, application or

equivalent- Yes [ No

1) If "No" list changes:

.

12/76 '

w
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-
.

!
.

b. Capability of radiation survey instruments adequate for program: !
.

c

Yes . / No
-

Calibration of instruments required: Yes / Noc.

d. If "Yes" instruments calibrated in accord with requirements:

Yes Noa

,

e. Comment:

i

!

i

!

- 8. MATERIALS

Radioactive material secured to prevent unauthorized removal from: ,a.

1) Restricted area: Yes No
!

2) Unrestricted area (20,207): Yes No M[A
b. Method of control appears adequate: Yes / No.

c. Comment:

'
.

i

:9. FACILITIES

DATtry 3-Qb?S
Facilities described in letter or application: Yes No

a.

b. Facilities inspected: Yes No {

c. Comment:

,

'
.

|

12/76
. _ . ,
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10. POSTING AND LABELINC

* Posting and labeling in accord with 10CFR 20.203: Yes / No
a.

b. Consnent :

i

,

!

. 11. RECEIPT AND TRANSFER OF MATERIAL

Procedures for picking up and receiving packages (10CFR 20.205 (b)(c)):a.

Yes ./ No

1) Incoming shipments monitored: Yes / No

2) Records of monitoring maintained (10CFR 20.401(b)): Yesc / No I

3) Records reviewed by NRC inspector: Yes V No
;

4) Period reviewed: b-76-76 Tb 9 -1b "76
,

b. Procedures for opening packages (10CFR 20.205(d)): Yes / No

c. Comment:

!

<

|

i,

i

|

1

!

:

118/76
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*

d. Records of receipt and transfer of material available (30.51(a); 40.61(a);

70. 51(b)(1)): Yes t No '

1) If "Yes" review of records was made by inspector: Yes / No

2) Period Reviewed: (o-2.%- % To 7 -2.B -76
3) Comments: i

t

Packages on hand meet labelling requirements (49CFR 173.399):e.

- Yes No '

Comments: $

i
f. Reports to commission required by L/C or regulation submitted: !

Yes No ;

;

+

Comments:'

.

12. PERSONNEL RADIATION PROTECTION - EXTERNAL

a. Film or TLD badge supplier CJAth ArafAL.v it c-
f

b. Badge exchange frequency IW OrJ1R W
,

f I

c. Reports reviewed by k.9AOa

Records reviewed for period 36,0 97 to (n-1-755 by NRC inspectore.
;

f. NRC forms or equivalent

1) NRC-4 (20.102(b)): Yes No / Complete: Yes No
,

|2) NRC-5 (20.401(a)): Yes / No Complete: Yes No '

ggog
((9 tut 3G5 E%POSdRL 1'Maximum whole body w i.uly exposure: '2 5 0 rwQh ( Ch nrwmm wgtL ,
{ t* t% .3% 0% WonMaximum extermity quarterly exposure: to[A tocrr f%o rciT oR 6tw

.

;
/ '

.

:

-
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,
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-

,'k) -8- ( ) !
. . ''

- - s;

. ~
-

,

4 1

3) Comment: i-

|

1

;

;

g. Pocket dosimeters used: Yes No
;

1) Type used:

2) Frequency of recharging:
i

3) Frequency of reading:

4) Comment:
.

.

;

,

i
;

6

h. Direct radiation surveys of restricted and/or unrestricted areas being made:

Yes No -

1) Records of surveys being maintained: Yes d No i

2) Records of surveys reviewed: Yes / No

3) Period reviewed: b-2R-78 TD ')-7,8 -78

4) Comments:
,

i

i

!

.

13. PERSONNEL RADIATION PROTECTION - INTERNAL

Potential for exposure of individuals to airborne radioactive materialsa.

exists: Yes No

1) If "Yes" does program for monitoring and control exist: Yes No

2) Program for monitoring and control appears adequate: Yes No

b. Comments:

' 12/76
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*
'

i
'

.

J

c. Respiratory protection program required by L/C or application:-

Yes No .

,

1) If "Yes" were respiratory protection procedures reviewed:

Yes No
,

,

2) Respiratory protection procedures appear adequate: Yes No

3) Comments:

i

t

.

d. Bioassay program required: Yes No

1) If "Yes" was bioassay program reviewed: Yes No
,

2) Bioassay program appear sdequate: Yes No

3) Con:ments :

.. ,

F

e. Smears and air samples

1) Monitoring for airborne radioactivity is conducted (20.103):

[Yes No

'

a. Records of monitoring reviewed: Yes No
,

b. Period reviewed:

c. Records of monitoring appears adequate: Yes No
.

2) Smear surveys being conducted (20.201, b): Yes / No

a. Records of smear surveys reviewed: Yes / No

b. Period reviewed: .)ouE M la)% To boLy Eb $7S |
} I /

c. Records appeared adequate: Yes / No

3) Comments:
,

12/76 ;
._
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14. LEAK TESIS
*

i
a. Leak tests required: Yes / No

i

b. If "Yes" leak tests conducted: Yes t/ No

c. Records of leak tests maintained: Yes t/ No I
c

d. Leak tests records reviewed: Yes / No

!e. Period reviewed: (,, -16 -% ro 7-26-78 '

i

f. Records of leak tests appear adequate: Yes / No
,

ig. Comments:

i
!

'

i

i

.

I

15. RADIOACTIVE EFFLUENT CONTROL AND WASTE DISPOSAL i

Byproduct material released to atmosphere and/or sever (20.106 and 20.303): f
a.

Yes No /
$b. Records of releases or radioactive effluents maintained (20.401): ,

tYes No i
t

L

1) Period reviewed:

2) Records appear adequate: Yes _No ;

c. Solid waste disposal method: -t R AtosH: q .

'to LtcEmEn ME hxN, i
4

- '

po 6. TnAee-1) Records of disposal maintained (30.51): Yes Nofu[A H g. ssp T u M
:

2) Surveys of vaste prior to disposal made (20.201): Yes No I

:
i3) Period reviewed:

4) Records of surveys appear adequate (20.401): Yes No ,

id. Comments:

i

:
-

i

12/76
. - _ _ _ - - -
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16. SHIPPING INCIDENTS-

-
e

a. Have any shipping incidents occurred since (date) toot 0 6_ {
i

1) Was incident documented: Yes No
,

2) If "Yes" documentation appears adequate: Yes No

b. Consnents (reports to DOT, etc.):

e

0

,

i

!
t

. ,

|
*

:

!

!

)

,

17. NOTIFICATIONS AND REPORTS
'

,

Licensee in compliance with 10CFR 19.13 (reports to individuals):a.

Yes No p[A

b. Licensee in compliance with 10CFR 20.405 (over exposures):

to /bYes No

c. Licensee in compliance with 10CFR 20.403 (incidents):

Yes No N[A
d. Licensee in compliance with 10CFR 20.402 (thef t or loss):

Yes No to/A
,

,

e. Comments:
|
|

:

!

|

!

12/76
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.'- 18. POSTING OF NOTICES

a. Licensee in compliance with 10CFR 19.11(a) or (b): Yes C/ No

b. Licen<>ee in compliance with 10CFR 19.11(c): Yes a/ No

c. Concents:

19. ENVIRONMENTAL }ONI70 RING PROGRAM

a. Environnental Monitoring Program required: Yes No / I
t
'

.

b. If "Yes" records reviewed: Yes No !
!

!

c. Period reviewed: i
t

jd. Records appeared adequate: Yes No

IIf Environmental Program is not required, briefly describe anye.

existing program:
,

i

I
!,

!

!

!
:
,

|
.

20. CONFIRMATORY MEASUFIMENTS ,

!

a. Independent measurements made by inspector: Yes No / [
i

b. Comments (describe type, results, comparison with licensee results): !
t

t

!

!

i

s

I

I

:
,

12/76
-
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!

,- 21. INDEPENDENT INSPECTION ErmRT i,

s. Comment on type of independent inspection ef fort conducted:

b (AL K - 'T H P u AL L. Sc_t LtTt Es |
!

!

!

.

'

!
.

1
i

{22. CONTINUATION FROM PREVIOUS PARAGRAPHS - USE BACK OF PAGE IF NECESSARY

_ Pen. f. t casti,o oenh |
-

.i !

Att (AssErs o f- 9 EUTEP - 3 Tot.f_s Iro C - LoERE 'PontunsEw !
J -

|
'

sv es notmos INc . Aa nous meet tons wo cme _ '

| '

bc TRE C4Aounes EOu tPmENT PROG h OR PEOsotoioEt_
) % J '

s

L b N $ t h (a N G b_ Db kW kbNbbb hV bk=""

<2_ u cepsg pamaams. Lt tewss. voo.toc < racs e.

'A A- ossa -ol t ssoEn, To REuTte - hts tons REeuvee,
,

-

%N, Ltte wse. eco LA-W%-oi t ssuew,, Tn R s h tniroc, T o t,. |-

,

oro (n-?_S-78. At_.so; L\ TENSE to o. Sto m - 70,9, t $su En

'TO REoTe r2 - STOKES toAs EePtAtEn BY ltCEtosE. 900. ;
s s f

St0Ni- M'2.b iS5u Gw "To R S M OL Dsto E T_to t . Oro b-7.B-723, i

|

At%O ON b- D ~% A ME*JhmGNT NO. 1 76 bCEt4E %Z, |
J / t

6tV (Y\ -%E LO(As I S5VEO . THt$ bmENh mEvoT ~1ERmtfo 4 TEN |
:- - -

(KEN 5E No. M TY\- 7_6% _ MtcEVER LtG 10 met D\h NOT !
, - -

k bSDE bd bMeN ENT bdRt4 M.R%iPJ F4T6h l1CEM$E
too. 3 A - OM D -OL .

I
i

-

.
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ireuter stokes ~ '@
..''

'

f. '
16530 South Miles Parkway. Cleveland. Ohio 44128 U S.A.+ Telephone (216) 475-3434. Telex 98-5253

P

September 28, 1979

Mr. James G. Keppler
U.S.H.R.C.
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Washington, D. C. 20555

,

!Dear Sir:

In accordance with IE Bulletin No. 79-19, Packaging of Low-Level Radioactive Waste
for Transport and Burial, we submit the following data concerning action taken or
to be taken by Reuter-Stokes to assum the safe transfer, packaging and transport
of low-level radioactive waste.

1. A current set of DDT and NRC applicable regulations is maintained both
by the Radiation Safety Officer and the Reuter-Stokes Traffic tianager.

2. For our waste collection and disposal we contract with Nuclear Engineering
Company, Inc., Louisville, Kentucky. A set of requirements from HECO is
available at our facility.

'^

3. As Radiation Safety Officer, I have been designated, in writing, as the :

person msponsible for the safe transfer, packaging and transport of low
level radioactive material. Assisting me are Robert Callihan, Traffic '
Manager, and C. Hubbard Ford, Assistant Radiation Safety Officer and
Nuclear Test Supervisor.

'

a 4. Detailed instructions and operating procedums will be prepared, with r

completion set for January 1,1980.

8 5. A training and retraining schedule will be maintained in conjunction with
rd as

A reco/ d k..Mes Wa$l '
our present license requirement for training of personnel.

idw;required will be maintained for inspection purposes. o <uc

6. We have but one employee, Clark Gerber, who generates low-level waste in ,

plant, and he is and will continue to be informed of all regulations and
directives concerning levels of waste and their acceptable chemical and
physical form.

, 7. We will establish a management controlled audit function to ensure compli-
ance with all regulatory requirements. Since we have low-level wastes
disposed of about once per year, the audit will be performed on an annual
basis,

e 8. A management controlled audit will be perforred on October 8,1979, to g
review the disposal records for the past twelve months. , ,,

h, ,
^

Mg,V upy.
-

.- v ,

OCT 9 L '

,,

Mpr ,

, - . . . - -



reuter$ stokes U . |
'' '

18530 South Miles Parkway
*

Cleveland. Ohio 44128.*
|

|

U.S.N.R.C. September 28, 1979 l

Mr. James G. Keppler Page Two

9. In addition to the above schedules, we submit the following lou-level waste
shipping information.

A. Two low-level radioactive waste shipments were made from January 1,1980
to the present date. The first, shipped March 3,1978, contained 2 grams
in a 4 cubic foot drum; and the second, shipped March 27, 1979, contained
1.5 grams in a 4 cubic foot drum.

B. The first shipment contained 0.02 milicuries of Np-237, and 0.004 milicuries
of U-235. The second shipment contained 0.0032 milicuries of U-235. Copies
of our radioactive shipment records are attached.

C. Liquid low-level waste (U-235) is generated in cur facility, however, all
liquid is evaporated into solid crystals prior to packaging.

Yours truly,

REUTER-ST0KES, INC.

[
alko

Vice President, Manufacturing
Radiation Safety Officer

GP:jw

Enclosures

.

_ - _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _
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NUCLEAR ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.p.o.e n see."'ve*v '0 2 O "8;7g,"N$'" ,y,,'g,
'*

,'"ody;gf,, ff P.O. Box 724G o Louisvills, Kentucky 40207 ,

(502) 426-7160'

r- i P.O. Don 158
L.J Sheffised, tilinois 01301 I '

P.O. Sou 633
nichisnd, Washineton 99352'(815) 454-2624 We.t.rn Oo.r.tlon. H..dqu.rt.r. S." R.mo" (415) B3M561

26022 0 s.C. Do.156
P
.a R.<,oa. c.'i'erai. *4583 Picase coinpleie tiits form for each

RADI0 ACTIVE SHIPMENT RECORD snigment ana aiseridore as markee.
' ' ' " " ' " ' ' '

f J7' @cuSTouEn Routcr-Stnl:er:. Inc. p.,. 1 ,, 1 ,,,,,i art3

ADDRESS IM30 SOfftb IlilPM E!3 fV - ClOVOland Ohin 4412H CARRIER {d U b Uld'IIG lb l/ I U M 7_[-

M ATE RIAL DESCRIPTION f'f tn rP3 l lie.D ',fM tet 33 gal drum DOT-R-1117CONTAINER DESCRIPTION

i t.m Cueie o.noni env.ic.i m R em+r mR=-+< T .a.non evereo n sovee. sum Leo.'e s,,,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,,
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Reuter-Stokes, Inc. License No. 34-18233-01
ATTN: Mr. George Palko 11 cense No. 34-181 % -01

Vice President License No. SNM-1826
18530 South Pdles Parkway
Cleveland, OH 44128

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. W. J. Slawinski
of this office on June 24 and 25, 1981, of activities at Reuter-Stokes, Inc.
authorized by NRC Material Licenses No. 34-18233-01, No. 34-18156-01 and
Ho, SMI-1826 and to the discussion of our findings with you at the con .
clusion of the inspection and telephone conversation on July 1, 1981.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license. The inspection
consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records,
observations, independent measurements, and interviews with personnel.

No items of noncompliance with NRC requirements were identified during the
course of this inspection of License No. SMi-1826.

However, during the inspection of Licenses No. 34-18156-01 and No. 34-18233-01,
certain of your activities appeared to be in nonco=pliance with NRC reysire-
ments, as described in the enclosed Appendix A. With respect to Item No. 4,

the inspection showed that action had been taken to correct the identified
noncompliance and to prevent recurrence. Consequently, no reply to this
item of noncompliance is required and we have no further questions regarding

'
this matter at this time.

Regarding the remaining Items, a written response, submitted under oath or .'
afffirmation is required.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection. -

Sincerely,

D. J. Sreniawski, Chief t

Materials Radiation Protection
Section 2

Enclosure: Appendix A,
Notice of Violation

cc w/ encl:
DMB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS) )
RIII RIII

Slawinski/db Sreniawski
!7/7/81 / 3, '
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;} Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Reuter-Stokes, Inc. License No. 34-18156-01
License No. 34-18233-01 ,

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 24 and 25, 1981, and in
accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,
1980), th'e following violations were identified:

1. Condition 13 of License No. 34-18156-01 requires that your method of
testing sealed sources for leakage and/or contamination be capable
of detecting the presence of 0.005 microcuries of radioactive material
on the test sample.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection,
June 25, 1981, you were not able to demonstrate that your procedure
for analyzing wipe tests of beta and/or gamma emitting material is
adequate to detect the presence of 0.005 microcuries of radioactive
material on the test sample. Specifically your calibration was for
alpha emitters.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).

2. Condition 18 of License No. 34-18233-01 requires that licensed material
be possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations,
and procedures contained in various dated letters and applications.
Letter dated January 9, 1978, page 39, states that a radiological
survey will be performed, once a week, in and around the storage
area in the radioactive material storage room.

i

Contrary to this requirement, radiological surveys have not been i

performed in the radioactive material storage room since inception
of the program.

|

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).
,

3. Condition 14 of license No. 34-18233-01 requires that you test your i,

sealed sources containing licensed material for leakage and/or con-
tamination at intervals not to exceed six months.

Contrary to this requirement, you have not tested your " safety ray"
sources containing americium-241 for contamination or leak. age every
six months. Specifically, five sealed sources purchased from New
England Nuclear have not been leak tested since received in May 1979.-

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII). |
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4. 10 CFR 20.203(e) requires that rooms in which specified amounts of
licensed material is used or stored be conspicuously posted " Caution
Radioactive Material."

Contrary to this requirement, as of June 24, 1981, you failed to
post the outside door leading to the radioactive material storage
room.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results schieved; (2) corrective
action to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of
the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.

Date D. J. Sreniawski, Chief
'

Materials Radiation Protection
Section 2
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